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P.O. Box 3587
Syracuse, NY 13220

TO: Greater Syracuse Hospitality & Tourism Association Members
Guidance Counselors of High Schools and Universities

FROM: Amanda Joss, Administrator
Greater Syracuse Hospitality & Tourism Association

DATE: August 2018

The Greater Syracuse Hospitality & Tourism Association (GSHTA) is offering a scholarship to students pursuing careers in
the hospitality management field. This scholarship, which is the Jerry Gallagher Memorial Scholarship, is for $3,000.00.

The requirements for the scholarship are:

> Acceptance in a two-year, or four-year, accredited institution with a declared major in a hospitality management
related curriculum.

> A one-page, typed statement, as to why the applicant is interested in hospitality management. The applicant
should also state their short-term and long-term career goals.

> A complete resume including personal contact information, work experience, community service, extracurricular
activities, educational information, etc.

> Atleast (2) letters of reference from teachers, or employers.

» Maintenance of at least a B- (2.75) Grade Point Average (GPA) in high school/college/university course work.

Acceptance/attendance and GPA from the applicant’s high school/college/university must be verifiable. First preference
is being reserved for candidates currently employed by GSHTA members. Non-compliance of all requirements will be
judges as an incomplete submittal and will not be considered.

The completed package must be submitted to the address below by Saturday, September 1%, 2018
Greater Syracuse Hospitality & Tourism Association
¢/o Amanda Joss, Administrator
441 Electronics Parkway
Liverpool, NY 13088

If you have any questions, you may contact me at (315) 399-5903 or gshta315@gmail.com.



